



- +14693587492
- alexisattah5@gmail.com
- <u>www.alexisattah.com</u>
- 45252 Elmbrook Dr. California, MD

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Fine Arts | FSH Styling Academy Of Art University San Francisco, CA, USA

May 2019 | July 2023

Design Exchange Program
Kingston University | School of Art
Kingston Upon Thames
Sep 2023 - June 2024

EXPERTISE

Software |

Photoshop InDesign Lightroom Excel

Word Powerpoint

Social Media |

Instagram | Pinterest | Snapchat | Wix.com

ABOUT ME

Alexis Attah is a fashion stylist originally from Dallas, Texas. She has recently received her Bachelor of Fine Arts degree in Fashion Styling and has also studied abroad at Kingston University in the UK while focusing on Editorial Styling, Product Styling, & Visual Merchandising. From her love of art, clothing, and accessorizing beginning at such a young age, she has now taken the stance on becoming the stylist she's always wanted to blossom into. After experiencing the beauty of London culture, Alexis is now more than ready to get into the real world and experience fashion at its finest.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Q July 2019- Present

Styling

Editorial Styling | Womenswear Styling | Menswear Styling | Product & Prop Styling | Personal Styling | Photoshoot Production | Location Scouting | Photography | Makeup & Hairstyling | Visual Merchandising | Stencil Printing | Blogging | Fashion Marketing

May 2022 | San Francisco, CA

Sense Duo Pop-Up Shop | Farnaz Dadashi & Shannon Jett

Product Styling & Personal Client Shopping

Assisting Farnaz + Shannon (Lead Stylists) | Familiarizing w/ Designers & Brands | Managing Jewelry & Photography | Ringing Merchandise | Posting on Social Media

September 2021 - 2023

Levi's Flagship Store | San Francisco, CA Market St.

In-Store Fashion Stylist

Customer Service on Sales Floor | Styling Consumers | Styling Table & Window Displays | Stock Replenishment | Recovering Sales Floor | Organizing Merchandise

July 2023

SONY X Blue Pixel Event | San Francisco, CA

Wardrobe Assistance for Adrea Cabrera

Wardrobe Assisting Main Stylist (Adrea Cabrera) | Athleisure Womenswear & Menswear | Styling Models | Managing Social Media Photography

February 2024

Paul Costelloe Autumn/Winter 2024 Runway Show | London, UK

Backstage Dresser & Stylist - London Fashion Week

Wardrobe Assisting Main Stylists | Dressing and Styling Models

April - June 2024 Fenwick Depatment Store | Kingston, UK

Sales Advisor - Home & Furniture

Customer Service on Sales Floor | Styling Table & Window Displays | Stock Replenishment | Recovering Sales Floor | Organizing Merchandise

July 2024 - Present

Rack Room Shoes | California, MD

Team Leader/Assistant Manager

Opening & Closing the Store | Customer Service on Sales Floor | Styling Consumers | Styling Table & Window Displays | Stock Replenishment | Recovering Sales Floor | Organizing Merchandise

REFERENCES

Banu Reynolds

Creative Director & Stylist Academy of Art University San Francisco, CA

Phone: +1914 - 329 - 3577

Email: breynolds@academyart.edu

Emmanuel Hayford

District Manager Rack Room Shoes California, MD

Phone: +1301 - 728 - 8613

Email: emmanuel.hayford@rackroom.com

Brandon Fortman

Store Manager Levi Strauss & Co. San Francisco, CA | Market St.

Phone: +1415 - 501 - 0100 Email: bfortman@levi.com